

RAUL A. JUSTINIANO

SENIOR PRINT & INTERACTIVE UI/UX DESIGNER

SKILL SET

User Experience (UX/UI) Design



Traditional Print Design



HTML, CSS, Sass, Javascript



Adobe Creative Suite, Sketch



Google Analytics, A/B Testing, Prototyping



EDUCATION

Rhode Island School of Design

Providence, RI 1998-2002

BA Graphic Design

New World School of the Arts

Miami, FL 1994-1998

Visual Arts Major

CONTACT

8020 SW 99 St.

Miami, FL 33156

rauljustiniano@gmail.com

(305) 322-4797

RAULJUSTINIANO.COM

PROFILE

Raul is an innovative user experience and interaction designer with more than 10 years experience designing applications for desktop, mobile, and web platforms. He currently works as Web Design Manager focused on e-commerce projects at Perry Ellis International. He specializes in translating complex problems into elegant, usable solutions across all devices. His previous clients include design studios, advertising agencies, and startups, giving him a breadth of experience from working with a variety of customers. He values innovation and has worked independently and with teams of all sizes.

EXPERIENCE

PERRY ELLIS INTERNATIONAL | *Web Design Manager*

FROM APRIL 2012 - PRESENT

Managing a team of designers and working in conjunction with developers to provide the best mobile-first and responsive user-experience for our six demandware e-commerce websites. The sites includes Perryellis.com, Originalpenguin.com, Cubavera.com, Callaway-apparel.com, Peonyandme.com and Laundrybyshellisegal.com.

TECHNOLOGIES: Salesforce CommerceCloud (Demandware), Git, Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, HTML, Sass, CSS, Foundation, Javascript, and GoogleAnalytics

THE STARMACK GROUP, STARMACKGROUP.COM | *Interactive Design Consultant*

FROM JANUARY 2012 - OCTOBER 2015

Interactive design and development of websites, banners, and ecards.

TECHNOLOGIES: Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, HTML, CSS, Flash Actionscript, and Javascript

ELASTIC PEOPLE, ELASTICPEOPLE.COM | *Senior Designer*

FROM September 2004 - OCTOBER 2006

Senior Designer responsible for print, interactive, and motion graphics for music industry, entertainment, high-end real estate, and corporate clients.

TECHNOLOGIES: Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, HTML, CSS, Flash Actionscript

SERAPH DESIGN & BRANDING, SERAPHMIAMI.COM | *Senior Designer*

FROM September 2007 - OCTOBER 2008

Web Design consultant responsible for the design and development of various real estate, commercial, and branding websites.

TECHNOLOGIES: Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Quark, HTML, CSS, Flash Actionscript

REFERENCES

Christian Palino

Product Design Manager at Facebook
www.linkedin.com/in/christianpalino/
palino@gmail.com
(650) 693.2673

Carlos Perez

Creative Director at Elastic People
www.linkedin.com/in/carlosrperez/
info@elasticpeople.com
(305) 860.1577